July 28, 2011

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: B94HHF30CN
Original Grant date: 04/25/2011
Applicant: Hewlett-Packard Company

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: B94HHF30CN, originally granted on
04/25/2011.

The only change filed under this application is to add a new accessory - Touchstone Audio Dock. The
phone was originally certified to work with the wireless charger - HP Touchstone/Part No: 157-10123-
00 - at fundamental frequency of 3.1 MHz. In this Class Il permissive change filing, an alternate wireless
charger — HP Touchstone Audio Dock/Model No: HSTNH-T32C is added. Therefore, the phone is
capable of transmitting at both 3.1 MHz and 6 MHz fundamental frequencies. There is no hardware /
software changes on the phone. 6 MHz functionality was original built in phone.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,
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Helen Zhao

Sr. Regulatory Compliance Engineer
Helen.Zhao@hp.com

Office: 408-617-6508
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